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FAX 970.667.0092 

March 1, 2024 

Patrick Lennberg 
Colorado Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 
Denver, CO 80203 

RE: Knox Pit M2017-036 
Preliminary Adequacy Review TR-2 

Dear Patrick, 

Regarding the above-referenced application for a Technical Revision to the Permit; 
Loveland Ready-Mix Concrete, Inc. respectfully requests a 30 day extension for 
adequacy review. We are requesting this extension to properly respond to all the 
adequacy review comments and to ensure that you have time to review and comment. 

If you have any questions regarding this request or require additional information, 
please advise. 

Stephanie Fancher glish 
Loveland Ready-Mix Concrete, Inc. 

cc: file 
Telesto Solutions Inc. 


